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From: Todd Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org>
Date: May 22, 2014 at 12:09:16 PM CDT

To: Christopher Able - D3 <cable@manitowoc.org>
Subject: ONE MORE REQUEST FOR TUESDAY

Greetings;

I would appreciate addressing the Public Safety Committee with a request | would like to present to the
CAWG.

My request is for the replacement of a Thermal Imaging Camera. It would be a unfunded request
through CAWG.

Regards

Todd

Todd Blaser, Chief of Fire & Rescue
MANTTOWOC FIRE DFPARTMENT

911 Franklin Street

Manitowoc Wisconsin 54220

Phone: 920-686-6540

Fax: 920-686-6545
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